4/7/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: herbicide spraying in holly

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Fwd: herbicide spraying in holly

Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us> Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 6:40 PM
To: Amy Eschberger <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: Shawn Park <shawn@kirklandconstruction.us>, Pete Saint <pete@kirklandconstruction.us>, Brooke Boisvert
<brooke@kirklandconstruction.us>

Amy
Please see the the photos of the product used and the effected areas. In general the shore line of the off river side has more
tamarisk than the river side.

Please provide a letter for the completion of the tamarisk eradication.
Thank you

Baxter W. Kirkland

Kirkland Construction

Cell: 719-250-2357

Office: 719-489-3385

Please email all quotes to: bids@kirklandconstruction.us

Begin forwarded message:

From: Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us>
Date: April 6, 2020 at 6:35:08 PM MDT

To: Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us>
Subject: Fwd: herbicide spraying in holly

Baxter W. Kirkland

Kirkland Construction

Cell: 719-250-2357

Office: 719-489-3385

Please email all quotes to: bids@kirklandconstruction.us
Begin forwarded message:

Subject: herbicide spraying in holly

[cid:67d1201d-cb2e-4931-9ad0-7b9cac31fe8e@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

[cid:185d4396-d2f2-486d-b856-318ad2d8c404@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

[cid:90a9fe2a-51f6-4593-9c64-4a1d6163fabe@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

Sent from my iPad
[XIX]IX]
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§ Specialty Herbicide
“Forthe c.oht-rol of woody plants, b?éadleaf

weeds’in.range and pasture, forests and non-
erop areas, including manufacturing and storage
sites, rights-of-way such as electrical power
Jines, communication lines, pipelines, roadsides,
railroads, fence rows, non-irrigation ditch banks,
and around farm buildipgs; and applications to
grazed areas, and._iéﬁiﬁﬁlishment and maintenance
of wildlife openings,-and in Christmas tree

plantations and aquatic sites.

Foruse in New York State, comply with Section 24(c) Special
L ocal Need labeling for Garlon 3A, SLN NY-1 10005.

Active Ingredient:
tiClopyr: 3,5,6-trichloro-
{ 2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid,
btriethylamine salt

Aci@ equivalent: triclopyr - 31.8% - 3 Ib/gal

Keep Out of Reach of Children

DANGER PELIGRO

Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la
explique a usted en detalle. (If you do not understand the label,

| ind'someone to explain it to you in detail.)

Use Requirements

Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and with
the Worker Protection Standard, 40 CFR Part 170. Refer to
label booklet under "Agricultural Use Requirements” in the
Directions for Use section for information about this standard.

First Aid, Storage
de this label. §

'n

Agricultural

For additional Precautionary Statements,
and Disposal and other use information see insi

Notice: Read the entire label. Use only according 1o label
directions. Before using this product, read Warranty

Disclaimer, Inherent Risks of Use, and Limitation of Remedies
at end of label booklet. If terms are unacceptable, return at
once unopened.

In case of emergency endangering health or the environment
involving this product, call 1-800-992-5994.

Agricultural Chemical: Do not ship or store with food, feeds,
drugs or clothing.

'EPA Reg. No. 62719-37 EPA Est. 464-MI-1

900-016418 / 0001 4282

»Trademark of Dow AgroSciences LLG

Produced for
Dow AgroSciences LLC

9330 Zionsville Road
Indianapolis, IN 46268

Net Contents 2 .5 gal
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